



VOLKAN KOROGLU

BACKEND DEVELOPER

Details

Boston
United States
646-858-5152
iletisim@volkankoroglu.com

NATIONALITY

Turkish

DRIVING LICENSE

New York / Turkish

DATE OF BIRTH

03/19/1997

Links

volkankoroglu.com
[LinkedIn: volkan-koroglu](#)

Skills

PHP
MySQL
SQL
JavaScript
HTML5
CSS
jQuery
Bootstrap

Hobbies

Driving, basketball, reading,
learning about technology

Languages

English

Turkish

Profile

When i was child, my way was started with computer games. After the games i tried to repair computer and than i met up with codes. After i met codes i worked learn about programming languages. I live in United States of America since 2019. Web technologies is my best part of coding. I am learning fast and easy. If there is a computer and network, everything is possible!

Employment History

Fullstack Developer, Otelads, Izmir, TURKEY

MAY 2018 – OCTOBER 2019

I was coded a call center CRM and more than 25 micro websites. The CRM was used an call center agent team like more than 15 members. The system worked with virtual switchboard api. i was used codeigniter, mysql, rest api for all of request, html,css and jquery for frontend, firebase for realtime basic notification.

Fullstack Developer, Office701, Izmir, Turkey

JUNE 2017 – APRIL 2019

Our team was built a kind of ecommerce, commercial, personal website and kind of mobile applications. i was a full stack developer at office701. We was used codeigniter for backend, html css jquery for frontend, mysql and

Education

3.25/4, Usak University, Turkey

JUNE 2015 – JUNE 2017

Courses

Language Courses in United States

NOVEMBER 2019 – NOVEMBER 2021

GDG DevFest 2017 , Google

NOVEMBER 2017 – NOVEMBER 2017

WTK 16 – Web & Mobile Technology / Izmir, WTK

MAY 2017 – MAY 2017

Study Jam Fest, Google

NOVEMBER 2016 – NOVEMBER 2016